Muhammad Hammad J. Ghori

Industry Liaison Officer

Military College of Signals

Email: Contact: 0 LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Hammad J. Ghori is working as Industry Liaison Officer in the Military College of Signals. Dr. Muhammad Hammad J. Ghori has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Augmented Reality, Machine Learning, Data Mining Bahria University, Pakistan	2014 - 2016
BS in Networks, Database Bahria University , Pakistan	2010 - 2014
F.Sc in Engineering FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	2008 - 2010
Matric (SSC) in Biology FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	2006 - 2008
Experience	
Industry Liaison Officer Military College of Signals	2021- Present
Industry Liaison Officer Military College of Signals	2018 - 2018
Sales Technical Recruiter Ripton Solutions , 100 Overlook Center, 2nd Floor, Princeton NJ	2018 - 2018
Customer Solution Engineer PlumGrid , Fast House, Rohtas Road, G-9/4 Islamabad	2016 - 2016
Director Co Founder MAT(Macro Annovative Technologies) , Bahria University Islamabad	2014 - 2017
Internee PTCL , G-8 Mauve Area Block-E G-8, Islamabad	2013 - 2013
Jr. Insurance Selling Officer Pak Qatar Takaful , Jinnah Ave, Block I Blue Area, Islamabad	2009 - 2009